
Memorandum  
Department of Planning  
 

To:  Planning and Public Works Committee 
 

From: Shilpi Bharti, Planner  
 

Date:  September 22, 2022   
 

RE:  Replacement Construction and Maintenance Deposit Agreements and 

Sureties for the Alexander Woods Subdivision: An ordinance amending 
City of Chesterfield Ordinance 3015 to authorize replacement construction 

and maintenance deposit agreements and sureties for the Alexander 
Woods Subdivision (Ward 2)  

 

Summary 
On August 6th 2018 the City of Chesterfield City Council approved Ordinance 3015. 

This ordinance provided the approval of the Record Plat, construction and maintenance 
deposit agreements and the associated sureties to guarantee the agreements for 
Alexander Woods Subdivision. 

 
Construction has been ongoing and the development team is now requesting to replace 
the original construction and maintenance agreements and sureties.  

 
In accordance with the UDC, the replacement construction and maintenance escrows 

and agreements are being presented to the Planning & Public Works Committee for 
review and recommendation prior to proceeding to the City Council. Staff has reviewed 
the request and the existing construction activities and has no concerns with the 

replacement. 
 
Attached, please find a copy of the Subdivision Improvement Construction and 

Maintenance Deposit Agreements, along with the check.  
 
Attachments: Subdivision Improvement Construction Deposit Agreement 

                     Subdivision Improvement Maintenance Deposit Agreement 
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Figure 1: Subject Site Aerial 

 






































